
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




2021-2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
May 7, 2022 at 1:00pm ET
DoubleTree Hotel - Charlottesville, VA
Official Minutes


Governor Gardner called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.


Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Tim Gillette, Renee Mackey, Richard Pippin, Bob Lewit


Absent: Immediate Past Governor Eric Fithyan, Trustees Bill Watson and Keith White
Guests: CDKF Treasurer David Lurie, Trustee-Designate Jaime Moore and


Trustee-Designate Roger Diehl


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes


Governor Gardner announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Hiscock to amend the agenda to include a report of the Past
Governor Committee and a Lt. Governor Resignation. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the amended agenda. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to approve the minutes of the March 4, 2022 Board of
Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Vice Government Amendment (Bylaws & Policies)
● Motion made by Bylaws & Policies to endorse the submitted amendment to add a Vice


Governor to the District Board of Trustees effective October 1, 2022.   This will go to the
2022 District House of Delegates. Motion passed unanimously.


Discussion Point: ICON Delegation
● Executive Director Wolff indicated that 49 Kiwanis members from the Capital District will


attend the 2022 Kiwanis International Convention in Indianapolis.  Negotiations with the
dinner venue are ongoing and will be announced to the attendees via an email this
week.  The Capital District caucus will take place at the JW Marriott in Grand Ballroom 7
from 8-9am on Friday, June 10, 2022.


Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book
● $25,000 has been donated to the KCF in matching funds from Kiwanis Checking
● $40,000 (out of the intended $60,000) has been transferred from Kiwanis Checking to


Kiwanis Investments
● $126,010 of investment value has been lost from the Kiwanis portfolio since the


beginning of the 2022 calendar year.







● $21,239 of investment value has been lost from the Key Club portfolio since the
beginning of the 2022 calendar year.


● Due to low attendance, the deficit of the Key Club Convention was $25,002 (even after
the $8836 member dues subsidy was figured in).


Agenda Point: Endorsement of International Trustee Candidate (Past Governors)
● Motion made by Past Governors Committee to endorse PG Dennis Baugh as a 2023


candidate for Kiwanis International Trustee.    This will go to the 2022 District House of
Delegates. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Resignation of Lt. Governor Kathy Still
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to accept the resignation of Division 17 Lt. Governor


Kathy Still. Motion passed unanimously.


Trustees verbally reported on the status of their regions.


● Governor-Elect Jen will chair an ad-hoc committee to review alignment of division 20 and
report back to the August 2022 meeting of the District Board of Trustees.


Consent Agenda
● Motion made by Governor-Elect Wolff to accept the consent agenda items as presented


in the Board Book. Motion passed unanimously.


Trustee Hiscock moved to enter Executive Session at 2:21pm. Motion passed unanimously.
Trustee Gillette moved to exit Executive Session at 2:29pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Governor Elana adjourned the meeting at 2:30pm.


The final meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
Friday, August 19, 2022 at the Sheraton Inner Harbor in Baltimore, MD.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis








2021-2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
July 17, 2022 at 10:00am ET
Special Online Conference via Zoom
Official Minutes


Governor Gardner called the meeting to order at 10:00am.


Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Bill Watson, Richard Pippin, Keith White


Absent: Immediate Past Governor Eric Fithyan, Trustees Tim Gillette, Bob Lewit, Renee
Mackey


Governor Gardner announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin for the Capital District Board of Trustees to propose a
bylaws amendment allowing appointment of lieutenant governors from outside of their
home division to go to 2022 District House of Delegates. Motion passed unanimously.


As there was no other business before the body, Governor Elana adjourned the meeting at
10:11am.


The final meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
Friday, August 19, 2022 at the Sheraton Inner Harbor Hotel in Baltimore, MD.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis








2021-2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
August 2, 2022 at 8:00pm ET
Special Online Conference via Zoom
Meeting Minutes


Governor-Elect Jen Wolff called the Board Meeting to order at 8:01pm.


Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh, Immediate Past Governor Eric
Fithyan
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Bill Watson, Richard Pippin, Keith White, Tim Gillette,


Bob Lewit, Renee Mackey


With all board members in attendance, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff announced that the Board of
Trustees had a quorum to conduct business.


The Board of Trustees entered Executive Session at 8:01pm


The Board of Trustees exited Executive Session at 8:46pm


As there was no other business before the body, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff adjourned the board
meeting at 8:46pm.


The final meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
Friday, August 19, 2022 at the Sheraton Inner Harbor Hotel in Baltimore, MD.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
Friday, August 19, 2022 - 9:30am
Sheraton Inner Harbor Hotel
Baltimore, Maryland


1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests
2. Declaration of Quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes


a. May 7, 2022 - Board of Trustees Meeting
b. July 17, 2022 - Special Board of Trustees Meeting
c. August 2, 2022 - Special Board of Trustees Meeting


5. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion
a. District Convention Update
b. Status of 2021-2022 Division 7 Lieutenant Governor
c. Discussion Point - Ad-Hoc Committee on Redivisioning


6. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. Updates from Key Club
d. Updates from Circle K


7. Consent Agenda
a. Policy Formation Committee Reports
b. Club Support Committee Reports


8. Other Business
9. Executive Session


a. Approval of Minutes of August 7, 2022 Executive Session
10. Adjournment








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
August 19, 2022


Capital Membership
2021-22 Starting # 4284
Current Total 4407 (as of August 5, 2022)
Net Change +123
Total Active Charters – 166


Clubs who lost members this year: 45
Clubs who gained members this year: 76
Clubs who are net 0 this year: 48
Clubs below 15 members: 51 (14 of which have
lost members this year)


Charters in Danger
Bel Air (D6) - 8 members (PR)
Tappahannock (D11) - 17 members (PR)
Blue Ridge, West Virginia (D8) - 0 members (CSD)


Election Reporting
Club Election (2021-22): 163 out of 166 filed
Clubs Missing: City Center - Newport News, Hinton, Williamson


Club Election (2022-23): 117 out of 166 filed
Lt. Governor-Designates Elected: 17 out of 20 (D6, D7 and D17 remaining)
Lt. Governor-Elects Elected: 5 of 20


Club Monthly Reporting
Clubs with no reporting in 2021-22: (38)
National Capital (1): PG County
Chesapeake Bay (4): Commodore Mayo, Coastal DE, Georgetown, Seaford
Mason-Dixon (1): Bel Air
Heart of Virginia (2): Central Chesterfield, Tappahannock
Southeast Virginia (6): Middlesex, City Center Newport News, Old Point Comfort, Churchland, Great
Bridge, Portsmouth
Southwest Virginia (3): Martinsville, Giles County, Radford
West Virginia (16): Weirton, Wheeling, Williamstown, Bridgeport, Clarksburg, Fairmont, Keyser, Parsons,
Beckley, Delbarton, East Huntington, Gilbert, Hinton, St. Albans, War, Williamson







Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of July 31, 2022


Cash Basis  Friday, August 5, 2022 04:05 PM GMT-04:00   1/1


TOTAL


ASSETS


Current Assets


Bank Accounts


1000-010 Kiwanis Checking 32,704.54


1000-011 Kiwanis Reserve 50,191.48


1000-012 Kiwanis Investments 886,039.58


1001-010 Key Club Checking 15,754.30


1001-011 Key Club Investments 158,869.65


1002-010 Circle K Checking 32,451.80


Total Bank Accounts $1,176,011.35


Accounts Receivable


1200-001 Accounts Receivable 1,885.00


Total Accounts Receivable $1,885.00


Other Current Assets $0.00


Total Current Assets $1,177,896.35


Other Assets $0.00


TOTAL ASSETS $1,177,896.35


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


Liabilities $0.00


Equity


3000-000 Opening Balance Equity 0.00


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets 925,899.74


3300-002 Equity - Key Club 190,174.65


3300-003 Equity - Circle K 25,783.61


Net Revenue 36,038.35


Total Equity $1,177,896.35


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,177,896.35







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2021 - September 2022


Cash Basis  Friday, August 5, 2022 05:09 PM GMT-04:00   1/2


KIWANIS TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 137,559.23 136,000.00 1,559.23 101.15 % $137,559.23 $136,000.00 $1,559.23 101.15 %


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 79,303.77 61,710.00 17,593.77 128.51 % $79,303.77 $61,710.00 $17,593.77 128.51 %


7200-002 Income - Advertising 200.00 2,000.00 -1,800.00 10.00 % $200.00 $2,000.00 $ -1,800.00 10.00 %


7500-001 Income - Interest 7.94 2.00 5.94 397.00 % $7.94 $2.00 $5.94 397.00 %


7600-001 Income - Other 83,214.01 1,564.00 81,650.01 5,320.59 % $83,214.01 $1,564.00 $81,650.01 5,320.59 %


Total Revenue $300,284.95 $201,276.00 $99,008.95 149.19 % $300,284.95 $201,276.00 $99,008.95 149.19 %


GROSS PROFIT $300,284.95 $201,276.00 $99,008.95 149.19 % $300,284.95 $201,276.00 $99,008.95 149.19 %


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 3,000.00 5,000.00 -2,000.00 60.00 % $3,000.00 $5,000.00 $ -2,000.00 60.00 %


8030-001 Background Checks 250.00 1,000.00 -750.00 25.00 % $250.00 $1,000.00 $ -750.00 25.00 %


8040-001 Bank Fees 200.00 -200.00 $0.00 $200.00 $ -200.00 0.00%


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 700.00 1,500.00 -800.00 46.67 % $700.00 $1,500.00 $ -800.00 46.67 %


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 40.00 1,745.00 -1,705.00 2.29 % $40.00 $1,745.00 $ -1,705.00 2.29 %


8100-003 Committee - Builders Club 1,000.00 -1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $ -1,000.00 0.00%


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 1,979.24 4,900.00 -2,920.76 40.39 % $1,979.24 $4,900.00 $ -2,920.76 40.39 %


8100-009 Committee - Finance 775.00 -775.00 $0.00 $775.00 $ -775.00 0.00%


8100-011 Committee - Key Leader 728.60 1,300.00 -571.40 56.05 % $728.60 $1,300.00 $ -571.40 56.05 %


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 335.00 -335.00 $0.00 $335.00 $ -335.00 0.00%


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 693.65 1,000.00 -306.35 69.37 % $693.65 $1,000.00 $ -306.35 69.37 %


8100-018 Committee - Membership 191.04 10,000.00 -9,808.96 1.91 % $191.04 $10,000.00 $ -9,808.96 1.91 %


8100-019 Committee - On-to-ICON 150.00 -150.00 $0.00 $150.00 $ -150.00 0.00%


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%


8100-023 Committee - Public Relations 60.00 60.00 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00 0.00%


8100-025 Committee - Service 250.00 -250.00 $0.00 $250.00 $ -250.00 0.00%


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 650.00 -650.00 $0.00 $650.00 $ -650.00 0.00%


8150-001 District Project 6,193.00 6,193.00 $6,193.00 $0.00 $6,193.00 0.00%


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 1,366.19 1,366.19 $1,366.19 $0.00 $1,366.19 0.00%


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 1,018.82 3,000.00 -1,981.18 33.96 % $1,018.82 $3,000.00 $ -1,981.18 33.96 %


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 800.00 0.00 100.00 % $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 100.00 %


8410-001 Meals 20,880.35 41,460.00 -20,579.65 50.36 % $20,880.35 $41,460.00 $ -20,579.65 50.36 %


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 41,308.16 41,308.16 $41,308.16 $0.00 $41,308.16 0.00%


8440-001 Office Equipment 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $ -1,500.00 0.00%


8445-001 Office Supplies 80.00 1,750.00 -1,670.00 4.57 % $80.00 $1,750.00 $ -1,670.00 4.57 %


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 3,280.87 5,700.00 -2,419.13 57.56 % $3,280.87 $5,700.00 $ -2,419.13 57.56 %


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 1,408.94 4,450.00 -3,041.06 31.66 % $1,408.94 $4,450.00 $ -3,041.06 31.66 %


8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 2,332.14 4,450.00 -2,117.86 52.41 % $2,332.14 $4,450.00 $ -2,117.86 52.41 %


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 2,074.76 3,450.00 -1,375.24 60.14 % $2,074.76 $3,450.00 $ -1,375.24 60.14 %


8500-026 Officer Exp - Immediate Past WV Governor 365.20 3,450.00 -3,084.80 10.59 % $365.20 $3,450.00 $ -3,084.80 10.59 %


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 9,521.18 17,500.00 -7,978.82 54.41 % $9,521.18 $17,500.00 $ -7,978.82 54.41 %


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 4,669.32 18,000.00 -13,330.68 25.94 % $4,669.32 $18,000.00 $ -13,330.68 25.94 %


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Gov-Designate 7,555.03 30,000.00 -22,444.97 25.18 % $7,555.03 $30,000.00 $ -22,444.97 25.18 %


8550-000 Payroll Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%


8550-050 Wages 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 100.00 % $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 100.00 %


8550-100 Taxes 1,878.36 2,494.80 -616.44 75.29 % $1,878.36 $2,494.80 $ -616.44 75.29 %


8550-150 Fees 294.00 294.00 0.00 100.00 % $294.00 $294.00 $0.00 100.00 %


Total 8550-000 Payroll Expenses 20,172.36 20,788.80 -616.44 97.03 % $20,172.36 $20,788.80 $ -616.44 97.03 %


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 3,434.68 2,500.00 934.68 137.39 % $3,434.68 $2,500.00 $934.68 137.39 %


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 115.75 500.00 -384.25 23.15 % $115.75 $500.00 $ -384.25 23.15 %


8650-001 Salary - Executive Director 13,600.00 20,400.00 -6,800.00 66.67 % $13,600.00 $20,400.00 $ -6,800.00 66.67 %


8650-002 Salary - Publication Editor 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 100.00 % $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 100.00 %


8650-003 Salary - Publication Designer 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 100.00 % $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 100.00 %


8720-001 Professional Services 4,799.00 5,000.00 -201.00 95.98 % $4,799.00 $5,000.00 $ -201.00 95.98 %


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 1,989.68 1,989.68 $1,989.68 $0.00 $1,989.68 0.00%


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 8,606.70 18,349.00 -9,742.30 46.91 % $8,606.70 $18,349.00 $ -9,742.30 46.91 %


8780-001 Speakers Fees 900.00 900.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 0.00%


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 1,083.62 1,083.62 $1,083.62 $0.00 $1,083.62 0.00%


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 913.23 1,200.00 -286.77 76.10 % $913.23 $1,200.00 $ -286.77 76.10 %


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 228.00 408.00 -180.00 55.88 % $228.00 $408.00 $ -180.00 55.88 %


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 8,500.03 6,475.00 2,025.03 131.27 % $8,500.03 $6,475.00 $2,025.03 131.27 %


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 372.83 372.83 $372.83 $0.00 $372.83 0.00%


8900-150 Travel - Other 1,100.00 -1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 $ -1,100.00 0.00%


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 2,184.07 1,000.00 1,184.07 218.41 % $2,184.07 $1,000.00 $1,184.07 218.41 %


Total Expenditures $189,396.44 $255,535.80 $ -66,139.36 74.12 % $189,396.44 $255,535.80 $ -66,139.36 74.12 %


NET OPERATING REVENUE $110,888.51 $ -54,259.80 $165,148.31 -204.37 % $110,888.51 $ -54,259.80 $165,148.31 -204.37 %


Other Expenditures


Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 428.57 428.57 $428.57 $0.00 $428.57 0.00%


Total Other Expenditures $428.57 $0.00 $428.57 0.00% $428.57 $0.00 $428.57 0.00%







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals


October 2021 - September 2022


Cash Basis  Friday, August 5, 2022 05:09 PM GMT-04:00   2/2


KIWANIS TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


NET OTHER REVENUE $ -428.57 $0.00 $ -428.57 0.00% $ -428.57 $0.00 $ -428.57 0.00%


NET REVENUE $110,459.94 $ -54,259.80 $164,719.74 -203.58 % $110,459.94 $ -54,259.80 $164,719.74 -203.58 %








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 75

		GOALRow2: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Club Award for  2021-2022 administrative year

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Prepare resolutions for 2021-22 District Convention, get approval from House of  Delegates and publicize in the next issue of the Capital Kiwanian after convention

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2020-2021 District Leaders and Distinguished  Clubs for 2022 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Continue the 2020-2021 Membership growth and Inter-Club awards program and promote

		 CompleteRow5: 75

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 08/19/2022

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Regional representation in this committee is not necessary.

		Challenges: Articles have been printed in The Capital Kiwanian each addition.  Starting August/September, emphais will be give to reminding clubs of the requirements and process to submit noiminations.

		Comments: We need everyone in leadership to support and promote this initiative moving forward. Encourage your club and clubs you counsel or advise on the process.  Get club secrtaries to fill out the forms.

All 2021 Distiguished Awards were made for Members, Clubs and LTGs at Midyear Conference.  Club Growth recognitions were made also.

Nominations were extremely low in 2020-2021.
 

		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  


Aktion Club 07/21/2022


Jennifer Hiscock 


✔


The regions without representation are Southeast Virginia and Southwest Virginia. 


There is representation by at least one member of each of the following regions: Chesapeake Bay, 
Heart of Virginia, Mason-Dixon, and National Capital. 


The Aktion Club committee chair will create a monthly newsletter for club and Kiwanis
advisors related to club management, service project ideas, and partnering
opportunities with other branches of the K family.


75


The Aktion Club committee will provide training opportunities for Capital District
Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club DCON, and other regional events
as invited.


33


The Aktion Club committee will arrange for and identify an Aktion Club speaker each K
family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to strengthen the bond between the
various programs and promote K family interaction.


66


The Aktion Club Committee will assist all currently chartered Aktion Clubs in 
successfully coming out of COVID-A status in order to not lose any clubs/members 
after the negative impacts of the pandemic for individuals with disabilities.


77







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


-Is there a new Capital District logo that will include West Virginia in the graphic or the state's name? I 
would like to make sure that I am using any updated logo that the district has received. 


-I am aware that DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion) committee is restarting and will be a formal 
committee next year. I would like to advocate as the Aktion Club committee chair for an Aktion Club 
representative to be a part of the DEI committee whether it be a member or an advisor. I would be 
more than willing to put out a call to solicit nominations with a brief Google Form for anyone 
interested to fill out. I know Key Club and CKI has representation so I would love to also have this 
SLP branch represented. Before I put this opportunity out to the members, I would love to make sure 
this is okay with Governor Jen's and Chair Josh's visions. 


-I am working with the K-Kids and Builders Club SLP chairs to co-develop and present a session 
during DCON on Saturday regarding mutually beneficial relationships for Kiwanis Clubs and the 
community. 


-Aktion Club was provided with the opportunity to secure the Saturday host/speakers for the DCON 
lunch session as a way to make sure all members of the Kiwanis family are included as much as 
possible. 


-As this will be my last year, I will want to work with Governor Jen and the incoming Governor-Elect to 
identify who may be interested in serving as the next Aktion Club committee chair. I would like to put 
out a large broadcast message to the entire district, especially now with the addition of West Virginia. 


Jennifer Hiscock - 07/21/2022








To: Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers
From: Catie Dugan Vargas, Capital District of CKI District Administrator
Date: July 31, 2022
Subject: Capital District of CKI (CDCKI) Update


Dear Kiwanis Board of Officers,


CKI has been hard at work connecting with clubs, gathering contact information and sharing
resources with clubs to help them best prepare for the upcoming school year. So far it has been a
lot of hard work but very rewarding working with the students and seeing them grow. We were
able to recruit an additional board member that came to DOTC and she has already been hard at
work as South LTG. We were pleased to have 3 students from Capital attend CKI’s Next Up
Leadership Training conference ahead of ICON. Two students were current board members and
the other is a prospective board member. She intends to run for a position in the spring at DCON.
For the fall she is considering a committee chair position.


District Events
● The District Officer Training Conference (DOTC) was held June 17-19 , 2022 in


Chantilly, VA. The Governor, Secretary Treasurer and new South LTG were all in
attendance. The officers received general training on CKI and the Kiwanis family,
reviewed the status of the district, and set the 2022-23 District goals. We were pleased to
have Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeff Wolff,
Key Club DA Kristina Dlugozima, CKI Kiwanis Committee members Tameka Glover,
Stacy Whitehouse, and Jose Leoncio all join at various points throughout the weekend to
tag team different aspects of training.


● International Convention (ICON) was held July 24-27, 2022 in Austin Texas. Capital
was represented by Governor Akilah Richards, Secretary Treasurer Brittany Gates, South
LTG Emma King, International Trustee Madeleine Eichorn, and Simran Bhathal of GWU
and DA Catie Dugan Vargas.


o Bowie State University received 1st Place in the Ruby Division for the Growth
Enhances Membership Award (G.E.M.) for growing their club this past CKI year.


o Serena Bell was recognized as Outstanding Alumnus of the Year for CKI for her
continued service to Kiwanis.


● Capital District Kiwanis Convention will be held August 19-21, 2022. CKI will be
hosting a workshop and hosting a booth to engage with Kiwanis about CKI. CKI will also
host a miracle minute to fundraise for the new CKI UNICEF initiative, Brick x Brick.


Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to                                 changing the world one child and one community at a time.







CKI has invited CKI members from the Baltimore area to participate in the Fellowship
Luncheon.


● Kiwanis Family Weekend CKI is excited to work with Governor Jen on planning an
outstanding Kiwanis Family Weekend.


● Fall Membership Rally (FMR) is tentatively scheduled for October 28-30, 2022 at
NOVA 4H Center in Front Royal Virginia. CKI is excited to host this in person event to
excite its members. Jeff Wolff is working on signing the contract with the center.


● District Board Meetings:
o June 17, 2022
o June 23, 2022
o May 24, 2022
o July 25, 2022


2022-23 District Board of Officers
● Governor: Akilah Richards, Bowie State University
● Secretary-Treasurer: Brittany Gates, Hood College
● Communications Officer: Vacant
● LTG Northeast: Vacant
● LTG Northwest: Vacant
● LTG Metro: Vacant
● LTG West: Vacant
● LTG South: Emma King, William & Mary


We are actively seeking potential candidates to fill the vacant positions and committee chair
positions.


Kiwanis Committee on CKI
Current committee members are:


● Serena Bell
● Stacey Whitehouse
● Elana Gardner
● Jen Wolff
● Jerry Jones
● Nathaniel Kyle
● Matt Brent
● Josh Hiscock
● Tameka Glover
● Jose Leoncio


The committee is well supported and each committee member will play a mentor role to a
specific student as we continue to fill the board. The committee is also actively helping with club
communication strategy and have all been assigned a selection of clubs to work with for the year
so they all have a direct line of communication with the District. We have also set monthly calls
to discuss all the CKI clubs and how we can continue to best communicate and serve them
throughout the year.


Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to                                 changing the world one child and one community at a time.







Membership Dues and Club Status
As of 8/3/2022, CDCKI has 25 clubs. Of these, 19 are active, 2 are Inactive, and 4 are
Suspended. The total paid membership stands at 371 members.


We continue to focus on educating clubs about charter strength and the dues process. We have
found that some clubs simply did not know how to pay dues and so we continue to work with
clubs on that. We are focused on rechartering at least 2 clubs that have expressed interest either
by students at those schools or by the sponsoring Kiwanis club. Currently we are looking at
Loyola University and James Madison University.


New in 2022, International is implementing a new dues structure. They are implementing a new
per member dues structure as opposed to the prior club fee structure. International dues are now
$24 per member, District dues are $10 per member and we encourage clubs to collect at least $5
per member to support their own club budgets for a total of $39 per member. We have been
working to educate all clubs about the new structure and address any concerns members may
have. We have also encouraged clubs to start talking with their Kiwanis clubs now if they will
need financial assistance to support the new dues structure.


Please reach out to me with any questions or concerns. I am so looking forward to helping grow
CKI this year!


Respectfully,


Catie Dugan Vargas
District Administrator, Capital District of CKI
Kiwanis Club of Tysons
Past LTG Division 2


Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to                                 changing the world one child and one community at a time.







CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Capital District CKI

		Date: 7/31/2022

		Chairperson: Catie Dugan Vargas

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Kiwanis Committee includes: Serena Bell, Elana Gardner, Jen Wolff, Jerry Jones, Stacey Whitehouse, Matt Brent, Nathaniel Kyle, Tameka Glover, Jose Leoncio

		GOALRow1: Fill the CKI District Board with Students, 8 positions available

		 CompleteRow1: 37

		GOALRow2: Plan and execute Spring Officer Training for Clubs and District Officer Training Conference

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Hold 5 District Board Meetings

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Host and execute Fall Membership Rally and District Convention

		 CompleteRow4: 25

		GOALRow5: Support clubs and grow membership by 10%

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		Challenges: See board memo

		Comments: 

		Signature: Catie Dugan Vargas








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Form Committee and complete workplan (items to-do)

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Submit Budget & track expenses https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/15_EbMvtkADz3aMQj8y0PA0U05PY6wkjf/edit#gid=978853239 

		 CompleteRow2: 80

		GOALRow3: Set & hold monthly planning meetings (on-going)

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Hold Convention

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Submit all paperwork, workplans, and final documents to the District Secretary and next year's DCON Chairman

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: DCON 2022 (Baltimore)

		Date: 8/2/2022

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw✔✔

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: The committee is staffed with core members. We have added additional members as needed. 

		Challenges: *We are getting full cooperation from the Committee
*Key Clubs are assisting with the Kids Corner
*Members are assisting with Registration, room set-up/break-down, etc.


- Information: 
*202 Registrations (package or reg only)
*838 individual meals purchased (includes O's game)
*Program booklet Ad sales - $1,875
*Sponsorships - 3 total, $7,000
*Total expenses as of 8/2 = $35,603 (Budget of 42,078). Additional expenses will be submitted for final report. We should be trending towards the approximated budget.  


		Comments: *The Committee has completed the following (by the time of the report):
- Met room night minimums & meal minimums
- Completed the general schedule of activities, events, and education sessions (including Keynote speakers & session speakers). Friday activities offered include Yoga, Puppeteering, and Photography classes.
- Secured 150+ tickets for the Friday night baseball game
- Completed the 40+ page program booklet
- Completed signage & sponsorship obligations










		Signature: Krista Latchaw 8/2/22








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the District Secretary-Treasurer and submit the recommended annual bud

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for Service Leadership Programs (SLPs) and SLP Administrators and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Assess the fiscal implications of the Long-Range Plan and inform the Long-Range Planning Committee and Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee and providerecommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow5: 75

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 08/19/2022

		Chairperson: Dennis Baugh

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Committee membership is dictated by district policy and is full.

		Challenges: None at this time.

		Comments: Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff has done an outstnding job monitoring our reveune and expenses on a monthly basis.  He provides the committee and the Board with the Financial Statements and a report on our investments. It was a great decision to merge the three district accounts into one and only separate them for budget purposes. He has the knowledge to monitor our investments and works well with our investment company.

Asa a result of the above, the Finance Committee has had a vgery quiet year.  Thank you Jeff and the committee.



		Signature: Dennis Baugh








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Confirm dates and pricing with 4-H Facility for April 2022 live event.  Note: April 21-23 have been reserved for 2023 however the deposit needs to be submitted after October 1st to secure.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Explore grant opportunities outside the District Foundation to enable a second live event.  NOTE: COVID uncertainty has caused this effort to be tabled.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Explore including a Virtual Key Leader Event in the 2021-2022 Kiwanis Year program.  Due to cancellation of the April 2022 event, a virtual event is being considered for the fall.  Conceptually, this will be a Student Facilitator certification non-overnight event. Not off the table but probably not for this year.

		 CompleteRow3: 10

		GOALRow4: Acquire an increase in the District Foundation Grant from $5000 to $6000.  Grant was confirmed, but will not be used in full since the April 2022 event was canceled.  Funds for a Student Faciitator certification event, if held, may be requested.

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Confirmed, but will not be used unless needed for a fall event.

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Key Leader

		Date: August 2, 2022

		Chairperson: Missy Zimmerman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Southwest is still underrepresented.  West Virginia needs to be brought into the mix.

		Challenges: The main challenge faced this year was lack of registrations for the April 2022 event.  With 3 weeks remaining and 0 registrations, the prudent step was the cancel the event and regroup.  The primary reason uncovered by conversations with Faculty and Kiwanis Advisors known to be planning particiaption, was the requirement for payment at the time of registration.  Steps will be taken to correct this for future events.  

		Comments: Discussions have been held with Sam Bosserman who will be taking the Key Leader District Admin position for next year.  An inventory is being sent to Sam and arrangements for a hand off of the District owned and maintained materials are being made. 

		Signature: Missy Zimmerman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: 1. Prepare a five (5) year and one (1) year plan setting out specific annual goals and objectives for the District during that period. The plans should be based on the plans submitted by the clubs and divisions.
• Provide appropriate supervision and direction to the individual club presidents in the preparation of five (5) and one (1) year plans to be submitted to the Lt. Governor by 15 April of each year.
• Provide appropriate supervision and direction to the Lt. Governors in the preparation and collation of five (5) and one (1) year plans to be submitted to the Long Range Planning Committee by 1 May of each year.




		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: 
2. Be the primary facilitator for the annual assessment conducted by the District Board in November. The Committee will develop assessment procedures and survey instruments, collect data, and make the results of the assessment available to the members of the District. Such assessment shall be based on the approved plans submitted by clubs, divisions, and the Committee. 

		 CompleteRow2: 10

		GOALRow3: 
3. Based on the assessment, revise the annual goals and add another year to the long range plan.  The revised plan is to be distributed to District Board and Committee members annually in May. 


		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: 4. Review recommendations from any committee for consistency with the long range plan and provide recommendations to the Board; these reviews shall include potential revisions to the District Long Range Plan


		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Long Range Planning

		Date: July 29, 2022

		Chairperson: Jerry Jones

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: Committee members Bill Watson & Tim Gillette have submitted an article for Aug/Sep Capital Kiwanian regarding strategic plans including elements of success (member buy in, focus, setting realistic goals, simplicity, and flexibility.  Clubs should prepare a multi-year plan covering membership & engagement, community impact, image, and financial viability.  They also include what smaller clubs should consider in immediate plans.

In September, the 2021-22 and 2022-23 committee will meet by zoom and discuss plans for the coming year.

		Signature: Jerry Jones








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Replace retiring Regional Membership Coordinators; Establish Divisional Membership Coordinators; Set up regular conference calls with Regional and Divisional Coordinators, Gov., Gov.-Elect and KI staff

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Open 6 new clubs; Increase District membership by at least 100 by 8/1/22 to soften blow of Sept. and Oct. drops; Have 10% increase in members

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Recruit club openers and coaches in all geographical areas; Encourage struggling to consider single emphasis as focus

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: Develop incentive for new members to recruit more new membes; Develop incentives for members who make prospective member referrals for identified club opening sites; encourage each division to have 4 Ruby K awardees; Encourage all members to meet 52 week challenge

		 CompleteRow4: 15

		GOALRow5: Get 10 clubs to use social media specifically targeted at new members; Put KI membership resources on Capital District website

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: 8/1/22

		Chairperson: John Morris

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: All Regions are staffed.  I am missing Divisional Coordinators from Divisions 4, 5, 13, and 18. 

		Challenges: Club opening is lagging.  We are focusing on opening a club in the Greenbrier Valley (Lewisburg and White Sulphur Springs) and have a chance to get it open by Sept. 30.  We are focusing on opening a club in the Haymarket/Gainesville area, but it has been slower getting started than we wanted. It is unlikely to open until the first quarter of the new Kiwanis your.  Gov.-Elect Wolff and I are working on a plan to open 2 clubs every quarter next year.

		Comments: The District dropped to only +95 as of today, a drop of about 30 members.  More than half of the drop came from the deletion of the Tappahannock club.  We have at least 200 new members added this year, a figure which is probably over 250.  We have trained 27 members to be certified club coaches this year, about half of whom were new club coaches.  We now have 22 members certified as club openers , covering all Regions of the District.  We had a major club strengthening Boost in Division 14 in May, involving participation of most clubs in the division.  Each participating club set goals to increase its size and most committed club members to help in the process.  46 people were trained to become proficient with setting appointments for the Boost.  The necessary follow-up  has brought some new members to many of those clubs but we haven't reached the point to make a final determination of the success of the effort.

		Signature: John Morris








Kiwanis· CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 


Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


Committee: Public Relations Date:8/1/2022


Chairperson: Eric Lamb 


To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and 
supervising District Trustee no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
Committee fully staffed: Yes0 No0[Note: Regions without representation below.] 


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS (list all committee's annual goals)


GOAL % Complete 
Post regularly on the District Facebook Page (1-2 times per week) 100 


(This is happening regularly) each quarter = 25% completed 


, Post Regularly on the Public Relations Facebook page 100 


(this is happening regularly) each quarter = 25% completed 


Give signifigant PR pushes to district events (no major events yet) 100 


(plans have been made to do a PR push for Mid year conference) 


Grow the PR Facebook membership each quarter= 25% 100 


{efforts are being made) we have had a few new members already this kiwanis year 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED (use continuation sheet if necessary):


We would like to continue to grow both the Public Relations Facebook page and the Capital District 
Facebook page. Eric continues to invite members to join and the page is slowly growing, but it would 
be great the page could grow faster, so more clubs are aware of the PR efforts of the district. New 
members have joined and the pages are beginning to get regular likes now. Viewing of posts is up! 


4. COMMENTS (use continuation sheet if necessary):


none 


Eric Lamb 


SIGNED: ________________________________ _ 


April 15 2022












CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Annual	  Committee	  Goals	  &	  Budget	  Request	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  	   Kiwanis	  Year:	  	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  June	  30th.	  


Committee	  Goal	   Completion	  
Date	  


The	  Capital	  District,	  Kiwanis	  International	  administrative	  year	  runs	  from	  October	  1	  until	  September	  30	  of	  
the	  following	  year.	  	  


For	  each	  budget	  item	  listed	  above	  fill	  in	  the	  item,	  the	  reason	  you	  are	  requesting	  these	  funds	  and	  the	  
amount	  requested.	  Be	  explicit	  with	  your	  request.	  “Travel”	  is	  not	  an	  acceptable	  item.	  The	  purpose	  and	  
projected	  mileage	  is	  if	  it	  is	  in	  keeping	  with	  your	  goals.	  	  


Some	  items	  you	  may	  want	  to	  consider	  are:	  
 Committee	  meetings	  including	  travel	  by	  committee	  members
 Handouts	  and	  materials,	  such	  as	  paper	  and	  printing	  to	  prepare	  handouts	  for	  training	  sessions	  or


meetings	  [Electronic	  communications	  should	  always	  be	  used	  as	  a	  first	  option.]
 Training	  for	  committee	  members







August 31, 2020


Budget	  Item	   Rationale	   Amount	  


Return by email to District Secretary-Treasurer Jeffrey Wolff (jeffrey.wolff@capitaldistrictkiwanis.org) and send a copy to 
your supervising trustee.





		Budget ItemRow1: All of this work was completed via email and phone calls, therefore, no budget was requested.

		RationaleRow1: 

		AmountRow1: 

		Budget ItemRow2: 

		RationaleRow2: 

		AmountRow2: 

		Budget ItemRow3: 

		RationaleRow3: 

		AmountRow3: 

		Budget ItemRow4: 

		RationaleRow4: 

		AmountRow4: 

		Budget ItemRow5: 

		RationaleRow5: 

		AmountRow5: 

		Commitee: Teenager of the Year

		Date: July 28, 2022

		Chairperson: Judy Raiford Pantelides

		KiwanisYear: 2021-22

		Goal1: Sent out survey for improving the process and reviewed to refine and updated the application and process with 2020-21 district selection committee.

		Goal 2: Sent the application and details to all Lt. Governors. Ensured information was sent out via Kiwanis media sources. Encouraged application information was sent to all schools in the district including private, charter and parochial schools.

		Goal 3: Followed up with emails, phone calls and messages in Lt. Governor monthly calls to ensure receipt, distribution of applications and be available for questions. Worked with LGs where needed to spread the word about the application and award.

		Goal 4: Ensured all clubs had received applications and were reviewing them by 2/1/2022, club winners were submitted to the LGs no later than 3/1/2022 and division winners were submitted to the ToY district committee no later than 4/1/2022.

		Goal 5: District committee reviewed division winners and selected the district winner, certifying their name to the Governor by May 1, 2022.

		Goal1Date: 10/1/2021

		Goal2Date: 11/1/2021

		Goal3Date: 11/15/2021 and ongoing til submission date

		Goal4Date: 4/1/2022

		Goal5Date: 5/1/2022








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1: 40%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2: 100%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3: 40%

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4: 25%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5: 20%

		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)	

		Date: 2 August 2022

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.

		Challenges: Need to increase awareness and develop support among District Trustees and LTGs for a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.  DCON workshop on "The Power of Partnerships" is a first step in the process.

		Comments: Will be providing a DCON workshop on "The Power of Partnerships": Kids need Kiwanis. By combining resources and people power, you find new ways of reaching the kids. That’s why Kiwanis International seeks out partners whose missions align with ours. Learn more about the partners who help Kiwanis clubs change children’s lives. See how partnerships make service easier, increase your club’s purchasing power and even result in benefits and rewards for members.  Learn how to develop new partnerships in your local community.

		Signature: Ron McCallum, Capital District Partnership Coordinator








___ ___  


 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee: Youth Protection Date: August 2022 
 


 


Chairperson: Josh Hiscock 
 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and supervising District Trustee no 
later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed: Yes No  


 
I consider every Lt. Governor and Trustee to be part of this committee, as we are all responsible for the compliance of our 
clubs and club-level Kiwanis Advisors.  


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS 
 


GOAL % Complete 


Achieve 100% club participation in annual Youth Protection Policy training requirement 


(2021-2022 Kiwanis Year – 166 Active Kiwanis Clubs – 82 Complete; 84 Incomplete) 


Progress for 
2021-2022: 


49% 


Achieve 100% club compliance with Kiwanis Advisor background check requirement 


(2021-2022 Kiwanis Year – 337 Sponsored SLP Clubs; 260 SLP Clubs with a Named Kiwanis Advisor; 
235 Are In Full Background Check Compliance) 


Progress for 
2021-2022: 


90% 


Provide on-going education about the Kiwanis Youth Protection Guidelines to club and district 
officers by providing one workshop at Kiwanis Mid-Year (2022), DCON (2022), two articles 


annually in the Capital Kiwanian, and additional in-person or virtual training to clubs and divisions 
upon request 


 


Articles placed 
in many Capital 


Kiwanians; 
Multiple club 
and division-
level trainings 


completed 


Promote Youth Protection Week (Fall 2021) and encourage clubs, members, club officers, and 
district officers to partake in the many on-line offerings provided by Kiwanis International – all of 


which would satisfy annual club education requirements 


Article in 
August/Sept 


2021 and ad in 
October/Nov 
2021 Capital 


Kiwanian 
promoting 
observance 


Fully populate Youth Protection Committee and hold four meetings during the year, including three 
virtual meetings and one in-person committee meeting (Meetings in November, March, June, 


September) 
On-going 


   







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED: 
 


 
 


I continue monitoring club compliance with the annual Youth Protection Policies education requirement. 
As of September 30, 2021, we ended the administrative year at 86% club completion (121 of 141 Kiwanis 
clubs). This metric was re-set on October 01 for the new Kiwanis administrative year. Our numbers as of 
July 20, 2022, are far lower than we typically see. Only 82 of 166 active Kiwanis clubs have completed, 
and subsequently reported completion of, this annual requirement – a 49% compliance rate. Some 
divisions have five or six compliant clubs, while other divisions have only one or two clubs currently 
reporting compliance. We will have additional work to get our new Kiwanis clubs in West Virginia to 
meet this annual requirement. Their past compliance with this annual task is much lower than that of clubs 
in the Capital District. That trend is true thus far in the 2021-2022 administrative year.  
 


Division Number of 
Clubs 


Number of 
Clubs 


Completing 
Annual Member 


Education 
Requirement 


Percent 
Complete 


1 7 3 43% 
2 11 6 55% 
3 9 5 56% 
4 5 3 60% 
5 11 7 64% 
6 7 4 57% 
7 4 1 25% 
8 7 5 71% 
9 7 5 71% 
10 7 1 14% 
11 4 2 50% 
12 10 8 80% 
13 9 4 44% 
14 11 6 36% 
15 9 3 55% 
16 8 4 50% 
17 12 6 50% 
18 5 2 40% 
19 9 3 33% 
20 14 4 29% 
  166 82 49% 


 
 


 


 
 







As of July 20, 2022, there are 337 SLP clubs in the Capital District that are sponsored by a Kiwanis club. 
There are 358 total SLP clubs with a Capital District designation, meaning 21 are currently non-
sponsored. Of the 337 SLP clubs sponsored by a Kiwanis club 77 do not have the name of their Kiwanis 
Advisor reported in Kiwanis Connect (69% compliance). Of the 260 SLP clubs with a reported Kiwanis 
Advisor, 235 had a valid and clear criminal history background check on file, and 25 did not have a 
background check on file at all or had an expired background check awaiting renewal (90% compliance). 
Of note: some Kiwanians advise multiple SLP clubs, so once their background check compliance is 
addressed, it may remove multiple SLP clubs from the non-compliance list of 25.  


 
 


4. COMMENTS: 
 


We must work with Kiwanis Lt. Governors to remedy the situation involving the 77 SLP clubs that do not 
have Kiwanis Advisors named in Kiwanis Connect before October 01, 2022. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


SIGNED:  Josh Hiscock  








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Bay Date:     August 2022 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


Thus far in 2021-2022, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+11) and in Division 5 (+7). In Division 4, all 
five clubs have grown this year (+6: Capital Next Generation e-Club; +2: Commodore Mayo, +1: Crofton; +1: 
Ellicott City; +1: Severna Park). In Division 5, four clubs have grown (+8: Chincoteague, +1: Greater 
Millsboro, +2: Greater Ocean Pines; +1: Seaford).  Four clubs have decreased in membership (-1: Accomack; -
2: Bridgeville; -1: Coastal Delaware; -1: Dover). Three clubs remain stable (Delmar, Georgetown, and 
Pocomoke City).  
  
We are currently focused on reinvigorating the Kiwanis Club of Coastal Delaware, which faced revocation of its 
charter earlier this Kiwanis year. District Executive Director Jeff and Lt. Governor Steve Cohen have helped to 
address this issue, which will become a focus area for Lt. Governor Jack Hassman in 2022-2023.  Also of note, 
the Kiwanis Club of Dover plans to merge into the Kiwanis Club of Bridgeville. The Kiwanis Legacy e-Club 
(Division 12) wishes to dissolve and send interested members to the Kiwanis Club of Capital – Next Generation 
e-Club in Division 4. These transitions will be a focus in the months ahead, as we hope to retain as many 
Kiwanians as possible.  
 
The final few months of the Kiwanis year involve a focus on growing the few clubs this year that have yet to 
add new members. Our region wants to end the year with every club experiencing net growth.  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Division 4: Catonsvile, Laurel 
Idea in 


Development; 
2022-2023 


Division 5: Kar-Wanis, Salisbury, Easton 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development; 


2022-2023 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection in 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Crofton HS (Division 4B – Sponsor: Crofton)  
New Builders Club: Ellicott Mills MS (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 
New K-Kids Club: Bryant Woods ES (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 


Chartering Under 
Consideration 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


As we close the 2021-2022 Kiwanis year, a few key concerns remain. Club officers did not turn out for CLE 
Training in June 2022. This is concerning, as many club officers are also not attending District Convention in 
Baltimore. The online modules provided by Kiwanis International may be the only way some clubs receive 
their annual training. Without proper education, officers may not be ready to engage. This may be an area of 
immediate concern at the start of the 2022-2023 service year as clubs begin their work. 


 
The leadership pipeline for future Lt. Governors continues to be a concern in the Chesapeake Bay Region. 
Neither division has found a Lt. Governor-Elect to serve the Capital District in 2023-2024. We are growing the 
leadership pipeline in Division 4 with some new leaders stepping into club roles in the year ahead. Our Capital 
– Next Generation e-Club has several eager young leaders who want to fill roles at the district level. However, 
this is not a long-term or sustainable solution to the issues we are facing, nor does it address the concern in 
Division 5. Within Division 5, we are seeing many membership concerns from clubs, which makes it seem 
unlikely that many clubs will have candidates for the Lt. Governor role. This is a primary and urgent focus. 


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Aktion Club to be sponsored by Tuckahoe (Div 11)  is ready to be chartered

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: July 29, 2022

		MembershipNotes: Increases for KY 2022-23 YTD
Division 9 +3
Division 10 +2
Division 11 +23 [Includes Tappahannock (17) whose status is not known]

		Challenges: Div 11 
attracting younger members
getting members interested in being leaders of the future in clubs and division, especially in the smaller clubs.
getting leaders to training

		Comments: No reports from Divs 9 and 10

		Signature: 








7/28/22, 4:10 PM Gmail - Trustee Report


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1739627912727077475&simpl=msg-f%3A1739627912727077475 1/1


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


Trustee Report 


renmky@aol.com <renmky@aol.com> Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 4:00 PM
To: jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org


Jeff,  My computer is giving me problems so I cannot get on the internet or do attachments.  Looks like I'll need to buy a
new computer.  So, below is my report.  Renee 


Mason Dixon Trustee Report  July 28, 2022 


Membership 
The Westminster Club (Div.7) held a membership blitz which generated some new contacts.  The Hagerstown Club (Div.7)
and Winchester Club (Div. 8) both added new members.  Some members have not returned since the end of hybrid
meetings. 


Plan for New Kiwanis or SLK Clubs-none 


Challenges or Assistance Needed 
Both Divisions 6 & 7 have not held elections for Lt. Gov./Lt. Gov. Elect for the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year.  Division 6 would
benefit from the new amendment before the delegates at DCON for the board to appoint leadership from outside the
division.  Bob Kaufmann (Frederick-Div. 7) is interested in the Lt. Gov. position.  I am currently following up with that
contact. 


Other Comments 
The incoming Mason Dixon Trustee, Roger Diehl, attended the CLE training for 2022-2023 club officers and is making
contact with the clubs.  I will pass on the trustee banner at a Westminster club fall meeting. 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Division 2 - Gainesville/Haymarket - Meeting held in July to discuss next steps - Need a club opener.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: National Capital

		Date: 8/2/2022

		MembershipNotes: D1 - Total = 164. Change +5 FY22 Change +10. Below Charter - Capitol Hill, NW Washington, SW Waterfront.
D2 - Total = 255. Change +7. FY22 Change +16. Below Charter - Leesburg
D3 - Total = 159. Change +2. FY22 Change +8. Below Charter - Montgomery Village

		Challenges: Division 1 - Three clubs are currently below charter strength. Capitol Hill seems to be the one in the most danger.

Division 2 - Club opener is needed for the Gainesville/Haymarket club. 

Division 3 - Still no contact with PG County. They did pay dues, but haven't responded to LG, Trustee, and Governor.

Trustee - Membership continues to be an issue. Although all three divisions are showing positive growth, we know those numbers will go down when clubs purge their rosters at the end of the year. The main question is, can we maintain the gains after the roster purge? 

		Comments: All divisions will be reperesented at District Convention in August. National Capital will have a hospitiality suite on Friday & Saturday nights. 

CLEs were held in Chantilly & Leisure World in July. Clubs throughout the region attended. It looks like most clubs who attend CLE are the clubs up to date with reporting. Hopefully clubs that missed CLE will either attend online, or attend the make-up session at DCON.

All three divisions have a LG & LG Elect for the 2022-2023 term.

PG County in Division 3 paid their outstanding dues to KI and are no longer in danger of having their charter revoked.

		Signature: Tim Gillette, NCR Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Division 12: The Warsaw club has stalled.  Potential members were presented to the Northern Neck club as satellite members.  They were approved, but they were never submitted to KI.  They are being contacted to see if they are still interested.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Division 12:  There is potential for a Key Club at New Kent High.  The school has a new teacher who may have been involved with a Key  Club at another school. There needs to be support from a Division 12 Kiwanis club  

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Division 13:  No Report

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Division 14: No Report

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southeast

		Date: 07/29/2022

		MembershipNotes: As of 7/29/2022 reporting: Southeast Virginia Region is +25 in net growth with 949 members and 30 clubs.  14 clubs show positive and 6 clubs negative growth. Division 12 continues to lead the way with +19, Division 14 was +9, and Division 13 -3.  There are 10 clubs in the region with less than 15 members.

		Challenges: Division 12:  New Kent has not been holding meetings and do not respond to emails. The Capital Legacy Club has voted to surrender their charter and dissolve at year end. Glouster and Northern Neck are experiencing issues with leadership fatigue.   Division 13:  No Report.  However, the Denbigh & Old Point clubs are still in  discussion about a merger or one becoming a satellite of the other.  Do not know the status as of this report.   Division 14:  Still have some clubs struggling with membership. 

		Comments: Division 12:  Clubs in Division 12 are still  tryiing to do what they can in their communities.  Both Williamsburg and Gloucester held events in which they made use of the division's Kiwanis inflatable.  Northern  Neck is prepping for the return off its Kickball Tournament since COVID. Division 13: No Report Division 14:  The Chesapeake Club held there annual Float-A-Thon raising $14k for Kaylee's Legacy who's mission is to provide Lego Carts and creative play for children with cancer. The Town Center and Virginia Beach clubs continue to have great speakers and are adding new members as a result. The Norfolk Club is planning for their golf tournament in September.

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Div 16 LtG Designate, Steve Simmons is exploring the possibility of establishing a club in Floyd Co.  He has done some preliminary research.  Also exploring possibility of satellite club or perhaps a new club in Radford.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southwest

		Date: 26 Jul 2022

		MembershipNotes: The following data is as o 18 Jul 2022Div 15: LtG Don Witt-401 mbrs, net decrease 3; Salem (-2), Danville (-3), Bassett (-2), Botetourt (-1)Div 16: LtG Sherry Charles-213 mbrs; net increase of 1; Radford (-2), Abingdon (-5)Div 17: LtG Vacant-230 members net decrease 4; Norton (-3), Coeburn (-2), McClure (-1), Hurley (-8)

		Challenges: - Div 15:  Lynchburg attendance is dropping off, incoming Pres doesn't really have personality to lead club very well, overall club leadership just doesn't seem to be there anymore…am encouraging club to consider club coaching if they are willing to go through the process.  LtG Don feels a lot of clubs need club coaching.  Martinsville secretary resigned which will hopefully result in a secretary that will actually perform duties-no reports have been submitted in at least 9 months. - Div 16:  LtG Sherry has not had any contact with Bluefield in person, zoom or email…haven't had any contact entire year-she states they will not respond.  Radford club remains in trouble with only 3 members at monthly meeting…Pres Jim continues to develop plans for projects and keeping the club going, he plans on coming to DCON, and will work with new historian on records, Jim said he will get everything caught up...LtG Sherry is behind on visits due to overburdening at work. -Div 17:  LtG Resigned-no replacement, no LtG Elect/Designate...Jon Rife, Catherine Cummins and Jeff Dotson have agreed to take on 4 clubs each in the interim. They are doing a great job trying to keeping clubs involved and focused.  Flooding in SW devastated Grundy area in particular.  

		Comments: - Div 15 and 16: had to cancel CLE due to lack of interest from the clubs...they have been provided information for on-line training and availability at DCON - Div 16: Marion charter date is 2/29/1923...looking into planning 100th anniversary        celebration...Radford charter date is 4/11/1923, but they have no plans as of yet for a celebration - Div 17: (I think this is correct) had 16 attendees representing 6 clubs-great turnout...They have a candidate for LtG for 2023-2024-he will be club president for another year…Jon has a possible candidate for 2022-2023, however, she has some medical issues and is undecided…will continue working - Requested LtGs work with their clubs to try to get secretaries to update election reports (2/3 not posted), complete monthly reports and settle financial accounts.   

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1:  In the fall of this year of 2022 we are planning to get 1 Key Club in Logan restored an we are also getting a new club in Chapmanville started also.  The Circle K  for the colllege will also be started up hopfully.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Want to work on helping Key Clubs in the state to get sponsorship. 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: WV  Division

		Date: 07/22/2022

		MembershipNotes:  Been in Contact  with 2 Kiwanis Clubs.  The  Kiwanis Club of Gilbert and Kiwanis Club of Williamson.
 The Gilbert Club had some internal issues, meant with the 7/20/22 to discuss the club. The club decided to stay a club , but have to get the 501C4 status back to continue, they will use a local CPA to help with the process.  The Williamson club had no response from them so I sent them a Disolve a Club information.  They are down to 2 people.spending to much time on them. Help set-up the CLE in Charleston WV on the 30th of July, also will have the class then have LTG election for Division 20. 

		Challenges:  Hopefully we can get the clubs for education and also get Club Coaches class started.  Most clubs have not filed their officers and reports for the 21-22 year yet.

		Comments: We also was intrumental in helping with the redistricting the WV Divion 20 which has 14 clubs trying to make it easier by splitting the division.  This will not take effect until 22-23 Kiwanis Year. 

		Signature: J. Keith White








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   August 7, 2022 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
 
The 2022-23 Key Club service year is off to a great start for the Capital District of Key Club!  All 
executive and lieutenant governor positions are full though the board relied on a significant 
number of lieutenant governors-at-large (students who are representing a division that they are 
not a member of).  It is a goal of the executives to work to decrease the number of lieutenant 
governors-at-large during next year’s elections. 
 
Board Training 
Since the last report, the 2022-23 District Board met in person for the first time for an overnight 
training.  The students participated in team building activities as well had instruction in planning 
divisional events, parliamentary procedure, time management, public speaking, and more.  The 
board also came up with a goal to increase membership by 1,000 members for the 22-23 dues 
year.  The board concluded the weekend with Governor Izza leading the first official board 
meeting of the year with students meeting as committees and conducting the business of the 
district. 
 
International Convention 
Thirty-eight Capital District students and advisors attended Key Club International Convention 
in Washington DC from July 6-10th.  The event included several speakers including Para 
Olympian Lex Gillette, NASA Administrator Bill Nelson, and Sal Khan, founder of Khan Academy.  
The Washington DC Kiwanis Club sponsored service projects which included putting together 
cooling kits and collecting donated books.  Students and advisors were able to attend 
informative workshops including several presented by members of the Capital District.  Award 
winners included Distinguished Governor – Macy Lindblom, West Potomac High School; Robert 
F. Lucas Distinguished Lieutenant Governors – Riya Bajpai, George C. Marshall High School, 
Rebecca Ni, River Hill High School, Ava Stamatakis, Glenelg High School, and Michelle Wang, 
Dulaney High School.  Michelle Wang was also the recipient of second place in the oratory 
contest and Lieutenant Governor Anya Agarwal was selected to participate in the talent 
showcase.  At the House of Delegates, Ava Stamatakis was elected to one of the International 
Trustee positions on the International Board of Officers! On the final evening of the 
Convention, Capital students described the experience in many different ways from informative 
to a chance to connect with other Key Clubbers to life changing.  Next year’s International 
Convention will be in Anaheim, CA so we encourage Kiwanis Clubs to ensure that there are 
funds in their budget to help support the attendance of their students to this “life changing” 
event.   
 
Membership 
The Capital District of Key Club currently has 10,285 members and 208 clubs.  This is a +3956 
increase over last year but remains close to 2,500 members down pre-pandemic.  This will be a 


K E Y  C L U B 
 
 







major focus of the 22-23 Key Club year.  Gainesville High School in Division 2E chartered in July 
with 82 members and the sponsorship of the Manassas Kiwanis Club.  There are around 5 
additional schools which are in various stages of charter currently.  With a goal of increasing by 
1,000 members in a year, the district will need to charter at least 7-10 new clubs. 
 
Adult Committee 
The Capital District Key Club Adult Committee is working together with the student leadership 
to continue the good works of the district.  The members of this committee are among the best 
in the district and work hard to create an environment of support and learning for every 
student while volunteering to spend multiple weekends a year away from home chaperoning 
board meetings and conventions.  The Capital District Adult Committee is looking for new 
members to help support our Key Club members.  In particular we are looking for additional 
members located (or willing to help in), Division 2, Division 3, and West Virginia.  Additionally, 
we are looking for 1 or 2 Kiwanis members who are interested in helping with membership in 
the district.  This includes being the point of contact on potential charters, working with the 
student committee on membership, and helping to find sponsors for potential charters. 
 
Future Goals 
The Capital District of Key Club has many upcoming goals that it plans to accomplish with the 
help of the Kiwanis Family.  These include publicizing a fund within the District Foundation to 
help support students on free and reduced lunch become members and attend events for Key 
Club, creating a 3 year strategic plan, selecting a multi-year district project to support, and 
continue the work to merge the Capital and former West Virginia Districts into a cohesive unit. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  
 


 
 
 
 
 


a Kiwanis -fami ly member  
keyclub.org  


Developing competent,  capable, and car ing leaders  s ince 1925 








Ad Hoc Committee for Redivisioning of Division 20


Committee Members


Jen Wolff, Virginia - Committee Chairperson
Dennis Baugh, Virginia
Rocco Cipriano, West Virginia
Nathaniel Kyle, West Virginia
Eric Lamb, Virginia
Dave Laraba, West Virginia
Joel McNeely, West Virginia
Will Nathan, Maryland
Ted Streit, West Virginia
Keith White, West Virginia


The committee met on July 5, 2022 and July 19, 2022 to discuss the Division 20 split
proposal submitted by Regional Trustee Keith White. After review of the proposal,
financial records, CLE registrations, potential leadership, mileage, and an overview of the
Capital District’s other divisions, the committee has made the following observations:


● Division 20 of the Capital District cannot remain the size it is in distance and in clubs;


● The previous intent of keeping the West Virginia Clubs within West Virginia is now
restricting divisional boundaries and limits geographic possibilities for divisions that make
the most sense; and


● Dividing Division 20 into two divisions adds a Lt. Governor and increases the funding
required from the district budget that would not be sustained by those clubs’ district
dues.


Therefore, the following is recommended:


● Keep Division 20 as is for the 2022-23 year, while providing extra help for the Division 20
Lt. Governor in the form of club coaches and Lt. Governor Representatives to help visit
the clubs that are farthest away (the reps would collect mileage reimbursement from the
Division 20 Lt. Governor travel stipend); and


● Form a district-wide task force to review the divisional boundaries of the entire district in
Q1 of the 2022-23 year to undergo a total redivisioning that would take effect for the
2023-24 year.


Respectfully submitted,


Governor-Elect Jen Wolff
Committee Chairperson





